From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment)

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information redacted
Subject: RE: Marconi Radio Transmitter Station, Waunfawr/Llangurig

Hi Information redacted

Just to let you know. | am going to make an initial visit to this site next week. This
will be a bit of a recce to work out which elements we may want to include / exclude
from the scheduling. | will then contact relevant landowners and make a formal
scheduling visit. | may be able to do this before | go on leave (I'm off between 4t
and 22" August) but if not | will get onto it when | get back. I'm also hoping to pick
up the Dinorwig scheduling work over the summer...

Just thought | should give you a heads up so that you are able to plan

ahead. Hopefully, when we have a new inspector in post | will have time to make
some headway with other outstanding schedulings too! I'll keep you posted.
Thanks,

Information redacted

& Cadw

Information redacted

Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffén Symudol / Mobile phone: Information redacted
Ffén / Tel: Information redacted

Cadw— er lles pawb.

For us all, to keep.

Ymunwch & Cadw

Join Cadw
Ffon / Tel: Information redacted

Cadw— er lles pawb.
For us all, to keep.

Ymunwch & Cadw
Join Cadw

From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information redacted
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted
Subject: Marconi Radio Transmitter Station, Waunfawr/Llangurig

Information redacted

Have you been able to visit this site yet?


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7Cff9180f6b4fb439e298608dbc8bc6607%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324483705116824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jFP8oICAgNb%2Bntf7gGzqghUSJBCwdegkjdX14y1iOM0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7Cff9180f6b4fb439e298608dbc8bc6607%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324483705116824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yrtlr%2Fow3TfoGh496Y6C1al9A9VOggmMYLhL3wzFL7s%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7Cff9180f6b4fb439e298608dbc8bc6607%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324483705273055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MUvFGeHEL6FDsalFRN%2FJq9Mwak05AR0gCRtgae2Az18%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7Cff9180f6b4fb439e298608dbc8bc6607%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324483705273055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wHclidWgxLaJmp1lzIt1v6Tyn4OHmn909G57bpbf0rA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7Cff9180f6b4fb439e298608dbc8bc6607%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324483705116824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=64bT5wh9s045TW79eX5bafANhJy71wbzKVZpFKQoemU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7Cff9180f6b4fb439e298608dbc8bc6607%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324483705116824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kF82ll1YnzoH2fFb2GKsX7ahur69mo3lBq0sgn68LjI%3D&reserved=0
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Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ty'r Afon,

Heol Bedwas / Bedwas Road

Caerffili / Caerphilly

CF83 8WT

Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line _
E-bost:
E-mail:

Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary.

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

http://cadw.cymru.gov.uk | http://cadw.wales.gov.uk
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911
http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru | http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales
http://www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales
http://www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth Gymraeg. Cewch ateb Cymraeg i bob gohebiaeth Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not involve any delay.
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